
From: Roland Gubisch ES-Box 
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2004 11:10 AM 
To: David Schramm ES-Atl 
Subject: RE: FCCID: MZKADS3000-1ABC  
 
Thanks, David. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: David Schramm ES-Atl  
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2004 9:14 PM 
To: Roland Gubisch ES-Box 
Subject: FCCID: MZKADS3000-1ABC  
 
 
FYI... 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: LabHelp 
To: David Schramm  ES-Atl 
Sent: 10/28/2004 9:12 AM 
Subject: RE: Permissive change question 
 
Question: 
Background:  A radio was originally granted with a 2 watt power level. 
Power was limited to 1 watt with the use of software tool available to 
the installer.  The current version of the software will not allow a 
power setting of higher than 1 watt.  The Edge modulation is being added 
to the radio, which normally would be covered as a Class II permissive 
change.  Given that the power is now limited to 1 watt, can a permissive 
change still be used? 
 
Answer: 
A Permissive change can be added for the Edge modulation at the lower 
power. 
 
 
 


